



**OMAR HIGGS**  
MANAGING PARTNER

## CONTACT

770 S. Grand Avenue  
Los Angeles, CA 90017

ohiggs@mirrehealthview.com  
www.mirrehealthview.com  
323-208-9741

## MIRR

Enhancing Diagnosis &  
Treatment by Instant  
Access to Patient History

## PROFILE

Mr. Higgs brings 25 years of experience in Information Technology, including 11 in cross-industry Business Intelligence & Analytics, providing services to industries such as Higher Education Financial Affairs, Healthcare, Energy Trading/Risk Management, Oil & Gas, Manufacturing, Credit/Debt Management Service, and Energy Services. He has consulted with organizations such as BP Americas, PeaceHealth, ExxonMobil, United Way, Pentair, Halliburton Energy Services, Shell Trading, and Aztec Facilities Services. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration in Computer Information Systems from the University of Houston-Downtown and a Masters Certificate in Business Intelligence from Villanova University

## HOBBIES

SCUBA Diving, Adventure Hiking, Kayaking, Travelling, baseball

## EDUCATION

**1993 - 1997**  
**University of Houston – Downtown**  
Bachelor of Business Administration in Computer Information Systems

**2012 - 2014**  
**Villanova University**  
Masters Certificate in Business Intelligence

## SKILLS

- Stakeholder Analysis
- Communication Planning
- Change Readiness
- Executive Presentations
- Project Planning/Estimating
- Business Analysis
- Requirements Management
- Business Intelligence (BI)
- Visual Analytics
- Database/ DW Development
- BI Maturity Development
- Waterfall & Agile PM

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**2018 – 2020, UCA School of Medicine**

- Serves as a key designer/developer revolutionary Reporting and Analytics platform, DG Inform
- Utilizes business logic to produce reports and visual analytics to aid decision-making by Financial Affairs
- Prototypes solutions quickly providing real-time feedback to business users.
- Translates business requirements to aid Analytics strategy, Analytics/Reporting Use Case Development, & Visual Analytics

**2014 – 2016, Intellicent**

Provided technical, analytical, and consulting services in the formulation and implementation of increased / improved controls, policies and procedures based on appropriately supported findings. Initiated business initiatives and performed visual analytics development to drive Analytics enterprise-wide success.

**2014 – 2016, Accenture PeaceHealth**

Developed BI & Analytics strategy for stakeholder interviewing/requirements gathering, Analytics/Reporting Use Case Development, Visual Analytics Architecture & Development, and Self-Service Analytics Planning for enterprise healthcare functions.

**2012 – 2014, Aztec Facilities Services**

Collaborated with CEO, CIO, COO, and regional managers to develop Enterprise BI Strategy, reporting deliverables, and reporting packages using online database tools as well as Visual Analytics tools (such as Tableau) to develop BI deliverables to serve the overall enterprise user community.

## VOLUNTEER WORK

**2016 – Present**

**Reading to Kids**  
Volunteer Reader & Grade Level Coordinator

**2006 - 2014**

**National Black MBA Association**  
Executive Committee/IT Committee Co-Chair

**2007 - 2014**

**American Association of Blacks in Energy**  
STEM Scholarship Event Coordinator/ Energy Business Forum Coordinator

**2010 - 2011**

**Texas Children's Hospital**  
Children's Game room & NICU Volunteer